

## SUMMARY

I have over eight years of experience in the field of interiors specializing in hospitality, residential, restaurant, spa-resort design, both domestic and internationally. I'm in constant pursuit of balanced interior environments that transcend the pure definition of interior design, that continue to push the envelope, both aesthetically and functionally.

## EXPERIENCE

April 2009 - Present **PHILADESIGN GROUP**

West Palm Beach, FL

**Freelance Interior Design Coordinator / Director** (Interior Design Consultancy)

Project Management/Coordination-International Markets Division, Client/Operator Facilitation, Business Development & Marketing, Programming & Scheduling, Conceptual to Implementation of Interior Design, and Site Representation

January 2006 - March 2009 **HEITZ PARSONS SADEK**

West Palm Beach, FL

**Senior Project Designer** (Hospitality Interior Design Consultants)

Project Managing/Coordination International Projects, Client / Operator Interaction, Assembling & Managing Project Teams, Programming & Scheduling, Space Planning, Conceptual/Schematic Designs, CAD Drawings Development, FF&E Selection and Specification Documentation, General Construction Documents and Drawings, Presentation Materials and Boards

April 2004 - October 2005 **THE GETTYS GROUP**

Chicago, IL

**Project Designer** (Hospitality Design & Procurement)

Space Planning, Conceptual/Schematic Designs, General Construction Documents & Drawings, FF&E Specification Writing and Procurement Coordination, Presentation Materials and Boards

December 2003 - March 2004 **VARENNA / POLIFORM**

Chicago, IL

**CAD Design Support** (Italian Kitchen Design Division)

Contracted Computer Aid Drafting support of high-end contemporary kitchens

July 2000 - October 2003 **ANDERSON/MILLER LTD.**

Chicago, IL

**Project Designer** (Specializing in Hospitality Design)

Space Planning, Conceptual/Schematic Design, AutoCAD development, Custom Furniture Design, General Construction Documents & Drawings, On-Site Surveying, FF&E Documentation & Specification Writing, and Presentation Materials and Boards

## EDUCATION

1998-2000 **INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF DESIGN** Chicago, IL

**B.F.A., Interior Design** (President's List Scholar)

Accredited by FIDER Association

1993-1997 **IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY** Ames, IA

**B.S., Urban Design & Landscape Planning** (Dean's List Scholar)

Accredited by American Institute of Certified Planners

## COMPUTER SKILLS

AutoCAD, Quark XPress, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, 3D Studio

Max/VIZ, AccuRender, Microsoft Office Programs, Video/Image/Scanning -

Rotary Scans, Print Output Devices

## AFFILIATIONS

**ASID** - American Society of Interior Designers - (Allied Member)

**IIDA** - International Interior Design Association

**IDRO** - Institute for Design Research and Outreach - (Red Oak Design Plan)

**Habitat for Humanity** - Ames, Iowa Chapter

**Windy City Starz** - Outstanding Achievement Award Winner

references upon request

